



MOHAMMAD ARKAN

Director

My Contact

✉ Mm_Arkan@yahoo.com

☎ +98 912 19 72 801

📍 Zafaranih - Tehran - Iran

🌐 Pgpersian.com

Hard Skill

- Diagnosing and Troubleshooting
- Repair and Maintenance Skills
- Technical Expertise
- Auto Parts Knowledge
- Safety and Environmental Compliance

Soft Skill

- Problem-solving
- Attention to Detail
- Communication
- Time Management

Education Background

- University of Applied Science & Technology
Master's degree in mechanics
Completed in 2003
- University of Applied Science & Technology
MBA
Completed in 2014
- University of Applied Science & Technology
DBA
Completed in 2015

About Me

As an automotive industry professional with over 14 years of experience, I have developed expertise in managing various repair and maintenance projects, sales, marketing, and installation of optional parts. My extensive experience includes working for prestigious brands such as Mercedes-Benz and Iran Khodro, with a team of over 150 technical experts. My commitment to continuous learning is reflected in the various certificates I have obtained from leading car manufacturers such as Isaco, Saipa, and Peugeot, along with automechanic coaching certificates from top-tier technical and vocational schools. Driven by a passion for delivering top-quality work, exceeding customer expectations, and problem-solving skills, I am confident that I can make valuable contributions to any organization I work with.

Professional Experience

Management and shareholding

Peyman Gostar Persian Company - 2008 - Present

Contracting

Mr. Khansari Mr. Arkan Mr. Houshangji - 2007 - 2008

The head of the agency

Iran Khodro 1175 Agency - 2005 - 2007

CEO of the company

Iran Khodro Production and Distribution - 1997 - 2003

CEO of the company

Sarv Sameh Company - 1996 - 1997

Skills and Certificates

Peugeot complete repair certificate - ISACO 1998

Industrial health and safety certificate - ISACO 1999

Engine overhaul certificate - Peugeot France TC 1999

Peugeot engine injection system certificate - ISACO 2000

Troubleshooting & diagnosis of engines - Peugeot France TC 1999

Automechanic Coaching certificate - 2006

Car painting with glasurit paint mixer certificate - 2008

Welding methods and car connections Certificate - 2009

Car - O - Liner certificate - Sharif group Company 2009

Health and safety in contracting operations - MCLS 2009